
From: 	 Garcia, Anthony P (Mexico City) 
To: 	 Snyder, Christopher A (Mexico City) 
Sent: 	 3/9/2011 7:24:54 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: Information on Fast and Furious 

Fyi 
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From: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City) 
Sent_Tuesda_v_,Ilarcti 08, 2011 10:01 PM 
To: i 	ATF 	'Newell, William D.'; Langford, Timothy E (Mexico City); 'Evans, Joseph E'; Feeley, John D (Mexico City); 
Garcia, Anthony P (Mexico City) 
Cc: Me!son, Kenneth E.; Lanny.Breuer@usdoj.gov ; Rooney, Matthew M; 'Restrepo, Daniel A.' 
Subject: FW: Information on Fast and Furious 

I sent this to SRE and CISEN as indicated below. All of this has been cleared with ATF. If there are other 
GOM counterparts who need to know this, please provicie them with the information. 

All of the information is On points of contact and not the case, except for the link to o. previous press 
release. 
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From: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City) 
Sent: Tuesday,_March 08, 2011 9:56 PM 
To: I 	State/Privacy 
Cc: Valdes Castellanos Guillermo (gvaldes@entermas.net ); Feeley, John D (Mexico City) 
Subject: Information on Fast and Furious 

At your request, I am forwarding the following information from ATF on when GOM 
personnel were briefed on Fast and Furious. 

The PGR rep in Phoenix, Carlos Luque Ordonez, was briefed by the ATF regional director 
in Phoenix in December 2009, when the case first began to develop. About every month 
after that the ATF Regional director briefed him on the status. 

On December 3, 2010 at a "GC Armas" meeting in Phoenix, the case agent and supervisor 
briefed Rodrigo Archundia, head of UEITA. 

On December 15, 2010 ATF again briefed Mr. Archundia and his prosecutorial team in 
Mexico City. 

UEITA prosecutors Sacnite Ruiz and Amando Lopez Hernandez went to Phoenix for the 

DOJ-FF-10975 



arrests under Fast and Furious on January 25. ATF included them in the operational 
briefing the day prior to arrests. 

UEITA prosecutors were allowed to interview arrested individuals and they obtained one 
confession. The Phoenix PGR rep was present for all interviews conducted by UEITA of the 
arrested persons. 

On January 25, the US Embassy issued the following press release on the arrests and the 
case. 

http://mexico.usembassy.gov/boletines/sp110125  Drogasyarmas.html 

On March 4, the regional ATF director briefed Subprocurador Lara on the case by phone. 
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